
From: Mary Walsh <marywalsh6@bigpond.com>  
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:56 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2014/286- Our Voice Australia  
 
Good afternoon Associate Venal  
 
Further to the directions Hearing in AM2014/286, and in response to the request concerning cross 
examination, please be advised that we wish to cross examine Professor Ron McCallum  
whose witness statement is relied upon by AED Legal in this matter. 
 
We would estimate that time required would be about 15 to 20 minutes maximum  
 
Kind regards 
 
Mary Walsh 
Our Voice Australia  
 
 


